COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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COMMISSION CLERK
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JHublic Serorice Qommizsion

May 20, 2008
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
"N administrative___Parties___Consumer
Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. ©0Q 3k -0 ")

AT&T DISTRIBUTION. CMP - GC L
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070646-TP

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10485-07 and 10865-07,
filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be retumed to the
source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerming retum of this
material.

Sincerely,
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Pat Lee, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel
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Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh
Friday, March 28, 2008 1:47 PM

PSC-08-0209-CO T

CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

3/28/2008 1:47:00 PM
070646
070646.CO.vsm.doc

0,

"CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Fpicdmwmeﬂm {7 Consumer

%OCUMENTNO.OGIBU\'

UTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070646-TL today.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070646

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A[S]?I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS Pyl
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (07r) eg.follensbee@att.com No

Printed on 3/28/2008 at 3:37:08 PM
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From: Theresa Waish
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 11:18 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submltted :
Date and Time: 3/3/2008 11:14:00 AM
070646

Docket Number:

Filename / Path: 070646VSM.DOC
| | ![P;}Qs/CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070646-TL today. Administeative [ Pactins e !
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (70646

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA'SNTER
NAME . CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (07r) greg.follensbhee(@att.com No

Printed on 3/3/2008 at 12:56 PM



COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP \&

PHublic Serfice Qommission
ADMINISTRATIVE

October 12, 2007

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire
AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 070646-TL
Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on October
11, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

NUMPYR- DATE

09361 ocTI28
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

['\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

UM

00C

-
IBH

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



7~

Section 1 - fo_'lgg of Commission Clerk

ul i

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070646-TL Date Docketed: 10/11/2007 Title: Petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d :
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [} Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. @254 /=) 4;7
. DISTRI .
Official Filing Date: Expiration: BUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP) ECR. GCL PIF RCA SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x 1 1 x | i [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
' IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
1z2.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case:! 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ [33.
Hearing Examiner Staff _ |3s.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - ir letes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Assi nt and Sch ing Recor Page 1 of 1
jon 1_- Office of Commission ~~
Docket No. 070646-T Date Docketed: 10/11/2007 Title: Petition for approval to revise customer contact protoco? by
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Company: BellSouth Telecomnmunications, Inc. d
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (MP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q* indicates OPR) ! [ [ x 7 ] I | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Modyle Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff_Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P _Lee, L King m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 12/31/2007
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff _ 34.
35.
Date fiTed with CILK: 10/24/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - Chairman tes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED | CT | MM

AG

SK

X

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
Approved: 60 ' Q’\r
24

10/24/2007




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
_

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.D70646-TL Date Docketed: 10/11/2007 Title: Petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol by .
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d

Official Filing Date: __________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
“Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ x ] I x 1 [ f | J
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BIl1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Lee, L King III Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/16/2008
2. Agenda NONE 01/29/2008
3. Standard Order NONE 02/18/2008
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/31/2007 | 03/18/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay, A Teitzman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/17/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED CcT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman:
the <identical panel decides the case. Approved: w{ "2\«\{‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1271772007 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




- Offi ission r

Docket No.070646-TL Date Docketed: 10,11/2007

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~

Petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol by
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Expiration:

Page 1 of 1

Referred to: ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*()" indicates OPR) | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Lee, L King [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. NONE 02/12/2008
2. NONE 03,/03/2008
3. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 03/27/2008
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/03/2008 | 04/24/2008
5.
6.
7.
aff Counsel V McKay, A Teitzman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLX: 12/18/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT [ED| MM | AG SK ED MM AG | SX
X

wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved
bate:

U1 A

12/17/2007




